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GDP 2014 in USD

. 1.6 58.3 25.1 19.3 11.8 50.4 44.6
billions
GDP growth 2 3.4 1.7 3 4 3.6 6.6
GDP Per capita in

8,100 7,500 8,000 4,700 4,800 14,900 20,300

USD $ (GNI - PP)
Population in

o 0.34 14.6 6.2 8.5 5.8 4.7 3.6
millions

Source: World bank
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Table 1: Macroeconomic Indicators

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014° 2015F

Real GDP Annual Change (%) 0.7 3.3 2.1 3.8 1.5 3.6 2:3
Primary Sector Annual Change (%) 1.9 6.8 -4.1 6.9 5.2 8.3 4.6
Secondary Sector Annual Change (%) 17.1 -4.3 -2.8 -4.9 -8.5 -0.6 -0.5
Tertiary Sector Annual Change (%) 1.3 4.4 1.9 3.8 1.6 1.5 2.0

Annual Average Inflation (%) -1.1 0.9 1.7 1.2 0.5 1.0 1.0

Current Account Balance (% of GDP) -6.2 -2.9 -1.1 -1.2 -4.5 -8.0 -6.3

Annual Change in Domestic Banks’ Credit
to Private Sector ($mn) 71.0 42.0 5.3 38.3 44.6 85.6 50.0

?_ Provisonal
F - Forecast

B Primary Industries
B Secundary Industries
1 Tertiary Industries

B Other




In USD $ Millions

% of
Concept 2012 2013 th)\?vth

Primary Industries 213.1 222.45 5.2
Agriculture and Forestry 172.45 164.95 1.3
Fishing 331 50.05 23.0
Mining and Quarrying 7.55 7.5 5.9
Secundary Industries 268.8 260.4 8.5
Manufacturing 189.55 160.8 -19.4
Electricity and Water Supply 353 54.05 10.1
Construction 43.9 45.6 4.2
Tertiary Industries 949.1 981.85 1.6
Wholesale and Retail Trade
and Repairs 232.1 249.55 5.6
Hotels and Restaurants 68.85 76.7 8.7
Transport and Communication 170.85 178.8 a5
Financial Intermediation 118.45 107.95 65
Real Estate, Renting and
Business Services 94.5 97.05 23
Community, Spual and 104.05 107.6 1.6
Personal Services
General Government Services 160.3 164.15 27
Less: Financial Services
Indirectly Measured 60.9 63 03
Taxes Less Subsidies on 203.75 22.6 93
Products

Total GDP 1,573.85 1,624.3 1.5
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Public debt (Percentage of GDP)
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End of Period Central Bank | Domestic Bank Other Defence Bonds Total
December 2013
71.78 85.04 31.1 5.0 192.98
December 2014
67.12 83.18 32.74 5.0 188.05
($ r'7'ma) nmix'n oMY A7wnnn NN
H 0,

End of Period Multilateral Bilateral Con;r::;cnal Total 5 @GR
December 2013 313.35 241.20 528.10 1,082.65 66.9
December 2014 64.7

315.55 284.05 526.50 1,126.10
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Overnight Tourist Arrivals: Jan 2010-Dec 2012

M Jan EFeb mMar BApr ®May MJun ®Jul mAug mSep ®Oct ®Nov ¥ Dec
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% of
Concept 2013 2014 Growth
. . -4.76
Food and Live Animals 252.54 240.51
Beverages and Tobacco 0.16 0.18 7.02
Crude Materials 4.03 4.84 20.13
Mineral Fuels & Lub. 70.10 51.21 -26.94
Oils and Fats 0.05 0.08 >4.24
Chemical Products 2.45 3.95 61.40
Manufactured goods 0.63 0.60 -3.64
TOTAL 330.03 301.46 -8.66
Source: Statistical Institute of Belize
0,
REGIONS 2013 2014 % of
Growth
-17
United States of America 127.14 105.14
l“l 107
Mexico 12.35 25.61
SN LA 1
% | United Kingdom 85.71 86.38
-20
Other European Union 41.40 33.16
33
Panama 0.11 0.15
-100
Costa Rica 0.03 0.0
86
Other Central America 2.60 4.83
-
Caricom 47.96 35.63
-4
I*I Canada 0.97 0.93
32
China 0.73 0.97
-9
TOTAL 330.03 301.46

Source: Statistical Institute of Belize



Domestic Exports by Destination 2014

China, 0.32% __ Other, 2.87%
Canada, 0.31%

Other Central
America, 1.60%

Panama, 0.05%

% of
Concept 2013 2014 Growth

11
Food and Live Animals 101.47 112.94

19
Beverages and Tobacco 22.89 27.24

52
Crude Materials 10.28 15.62

7
Mineral Fuels & Lub. 141.28 150.60

20
Oils and Fats 6.63 7.99

2
Chemical Products 83.78 85.53

-2
Manufactured goods 114.37 111.94

13
Mach. & Transp. Eqt 172.57 195.37
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7
Oth. Manufactures 67.77 72.20
14691
Commodities n.e.s 0.00 0.29
-2
Commercial Processing Zone | 166.39 163.54
43
Export Processing Zone 40.32 57.58
-6
Personal Goods 3.47 3.26
8%
TOTAL 931.23 1,004.10
Source: Statistical Institute of Belize
($ 1'm) 1727 NNy
) % of Growth
Region 2013 2014
— 5
= | United States of America 298.64 312.18
2
BB | vexico 105.96 108.16
S LA 21
7l | United Kingdom 10.62 12.87
2
Other European Union 32.72 33.27
26
Panama 25.84 32.67
-24
Costa Rica 13.71 10.46
24
Other Central America 90.20 111.55
Caricom 29.97 35.55
50
I+0 | canada 5.64 8.47
—— 7
mmmm | Netherland Antillies 116.61 124.78
>, 3
China 105.71 108.84
10
Other 95.61 105.29
8
TOTAL 931.23 1,004.10

Source: Statistical Institute of Belize



Gross Imports by Origin

Canada, 1%
Caricom, 4%
United Kingdom,

Other European 1%
Costa Rica, 1% Panama, 3% Union, 3%

8w Dy n'7D')D Nwp

['R) 2012-2°$ 7' xni,2011-2 $ ' wd Y maw (Nix' + KI2Y) A"T0a,'0I7NY% D'NIT DNWRA NN
.NN2 Mmnn X ,(NIr 0"ITY DRIM)

.DIYUTI 'N'7|7n TI'¥2 N2ITA 7R TYNNI nm‘mn MXIN2 N2 T7aN T¥NN D NIKYY N1

Cyclic Hydrocarbons 0.31
Barley 1.08
Wheat 0.398
Sowing Seeds 0.032
Total 0.31 1.51

Source: Observer Economic Complexity



In USD Millions

Mixed Minerals or chemicals
Fertilizers 0-107 0.032
Inorganics Compounds 0.042
Liquid Dispersing Machines 0.0312 0.0236
Sowing Seeds 0.0248 0.0324
Other Agricultural Machine 0.0206
Laboratory Reagents 0.0103
Rubber Pipes 0.0092
Dairy Machinery 0.252
Plastic Pipes 0.0538
Prefabricated Buildings 0.041
Telephones 0.031
Antibiotics 0.019
Pesticides 0.0147
Others 0.0255
Total 0.245 0.525

Source: Observer Economic Complexity
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In USD millions

Office of the Governor 0.18 0.03%
Office of the Prime Minister 2.40 0.44%
Public Services 6.84 1.24%
Public Prosecutions 0.94 0.17%
Finance 185.11 33.65%
Health 57.20 10.40%
Foreing Affairs 9.91 1.80%
Education 117.73 21.40%
Forestry, Fisheries and
. 0.80%
sustainable development 4.42
Agriculture and Natural
3.53%
Resources 19.40
Trade, Investment,
. 0.44%
Consumer Protection 2.41
Tourism and Culture 2.93 0.53%
Human Development, Social
transformation and Poverty 2.65%
Allevation 14.59
Works and Transport 48.18 8.76%
National Security 57.10 10.38%
Housing and Urban 1.27 0.23%
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Development

Labour, Local Goverment,
Rural Development and 2.09%
Inmigration 11.50

Energy, Science and

Technology and Public 0.24%
Utilities 1.30

Auditor General 1.11 0.20%

Judicial 4.39 0.80%

Legislative 1.20 0.22%

Total General Budget 550.13 100%

Source: Ministry of Finance
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In USD millions

Incomes 423.13 490.13
Expenses 425.43 534.13
Deficit (32.90) (86.99)
Deficit as % of GDP -0.15% -2.52%

Source: Ministry of Finance

Qualification B- Caa2

Perspective Positive Stable
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Remittances in Flow

In USD Millions 36.8 36 39.0
% Growth 0.8% -2.2% 8.33%
% of GDP 2.33% 2.22% 2.29%

Source: Central Bank
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TABLE 2.4A: Belize's Inflows and Outflows: 2002 - 2012
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http://www.iadb.org/es/paises/belize/un-vistazo-a-los-proyectos,18411.html
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http://idbdocs.iadb.org/wsdocs/getdocument.aspx?docnum=39676259
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http://www.bancomundial.org/projects/search?lang=es&searchTerm=&countrycode exact=BZ
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http://www-
wds.worldbank.org/external/default/WDSContentServer/WDSP/LCR/2015/06/30/090224b082f
ab8f7/1 0/Rendered/PDF/Belize000BZ0Ma0OReport000Sequence001.pdf
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Government of Belize

Website: http://www.belize.gov.bz/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.bz

Ministry of Finance

Website: https://www.mof.gov.bz/

Ministry of Trade, Investment Promotion

Website: http://www.belizeinvest.org.bz/

Central Bank of Belize

Website: https://www.centralbank.org.bz/

Statiscal Institute of Belize

Website: http://www.sib.org.bz/



http://www.belize.gov.bz/
http://www.mfa.gov.bz/
https://www.mof.gov.bz/
http://www.belizeinvest.org.bz/
https://www.centralbank.org.bz/
http://www.sib.org.bz/

Ministry of Agriculture

Website: http://www.agriculture.gov.bz/

Ministry of Education

Website: http://www.moe.gov.bz/

Ministry of Energy, Science & Technology

Website: http://estpu.gov.bz/

Ministry of Health

Website: http://health.gov.bz/www/

D'"MIIT'R NITOIN
Central American integration system

Website: http://www.sica.int

Banco Centroamericano de Integraciéon Econdmica

Sitio web: http://www.bcie.org/

Caribbean Community Secretariat

Website: http://www.caricom.org/



http://www.agriculture.gov.bz/
http://www.moe.gov.bz/
http://estpu.gov.bz/
http://health.gov.bz/www/
http://www.sica.int/
http://www.bcie.org/
http://www.caricom.org/
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Channel 5

Website: http://edition.channel5belize.com/

Channel 7

Website: http://www.7newsbelize.com/

Belize News

Website: http://belizenews.com/

The Guardian

Website: http://www.guardian.bz/

The Belize Times

Website: http://www.belizetimes.bz/

The Reporter

Website: http://www.reporter.bz/
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Oren Bar El, Embajador de Israel
63 Avenida Sur y Alameda Roosevelt, San Salvador, Centro Financiero Gigante, Torre “B” Piso 11

ambassador@sansalvador.mfa.gov.il

Tel. 2211-3434, ext. 6

£

Sitio Web Embajada de Israel n Israel en El Salvador Israel en El Savador Twitter
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